Several Professors’ Long Service Retire This Year

Four members of the faculty retired at the end of last session of the Institute. They are: Professor Earl Buckingham, 52 Cedar Street, President of the Department of Mechanical Engineering; Associate Professor Ephraim R. Millard, 255 Mill Street, Newtonville, an instructor in Mechanical Engineering and Construction since 1914. He became Professor of Chemistry and Engineering and Construction at the Wentworth Institute in 1936 as Associate Professor of Engineering in 1936 as Associate Professor of Engineering; Dr. Earl Buckingham, 27 Cedar Road, Belmont, of the Department of Mechanical Engineering in 1910. He holds the degree of Master in Architecture (London); he was made an honorary member of the American Institute of Architects in 1941; he is a fellow of the American Institute of Electrical Engineers, the American Society of Civil Engineers, the American Ceramic Society, the American Society for Engineering Education, the American Society for Testing Materials, the Institute of Mechanical Engineers (London); he was made an honorary member of the American Society of Mechanical Engineers in December, 1937. In 1940 he was awarded the

Jr. Prom (Continued from page 1)

The Student Body of Boston has expressed its appreciation to the University for the accommodations and other services for pupils of Boston during Junior Prom...